
From: alan mil   
Sent: Monday, September 30, 2024 6:04 AM 
Subject: Re: Chula Vista Camping Ban ONLY GOVERNMENT LAND - IGNORES WILDLIFE REFUGE - 
ENDANGERS COMMUNITY 

WARNING - This email originated from outside the City of Chula Vista. Do not click any links and do 
not open attachments unless you can confirm the sender. 
PLEASE REPORT SUSPICIOUS EMAILS BY USING THE PHISH ALERT REPORT BUTTON or to 
reportphishing@chulavistaca.gov 

COPY TO 

NEWS 

MAYORS 

CITY COUNCILS 

SAN DIEGO SUPERVISORS 

SANDAG REPRESENTATIVES 

CA STATE REPS AND SENATORS 

BCC TO COMMUNITY FED UP DRUG TENTS OUR NEIGHBORHOODS 

@CHULA VISTA CITY CLERK - Please ADD this Email along with my previous email and PowerPoint 
into public record AGENDA 5.4 TUESDAY OCTOBER 1 2025 MEETING. 

A FOLLOW UP EMAIL WITH MORE LINKS 

CAMPING BAN CITY LAND ON CONSENT 

NO DISCUSSION ON IMPORTANT ITEM! 

Good Morning, 

EVERY ELECTED REP 

CAMPING BAN IGNORES OUR NEIGHBORHOODS 

SAN DIEGO CAMPING BAN ONLY CITY PROPERTY 

NATIONAL CITY CAMPING BAN ONLY CITY PROPERTY 
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CHULA VISTA CAMPING BAN VOTE ONLY CITY PROPERTY 

CHULA VISTA CITY ATTORNEY CONFIRMED 
SUPREME COURT RULING ALLOWS ENTIRE CITY BAN 

 

EVERY CITY BASIC #1 DUTY 

PROTECT LIFE AND PROPERTY 

EQUAL PROTECTION UNDER THE LAW 

FAIL IF ONLY CITY PROPERTY CAMPING BAN 

PRIVATE PROPERTY NOT EQUALLY PROTECTED 

" (1) A specific violation by such party that would also constitute a violation of the Equal Protection 
Clause of the 14th Amendment to the United States Constitution. A person may not be deprived of 
life, liberty, or property without due process of law, or denied equal protection of the laws." 
https://ballotpedia.org/Article_I,_California_Constitution 

 
LAYMAN'S TERM FROM WIKI: 
14th AMENDMENT U.S. CONSTITUTION 

"The Equal Protection Clause is part of the first section of the Fourteenth Amendment to the United 
States Constitution. The clause, which took effect in 1868, provides "nor shall any State deny to 
any person within its jurisdiction the equal protection of the laws." It mandates that 
individuals in similar situations be treated equally by the law." 
https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Equal_Protection_Clause 
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CHULA VISTA CITY MEETING 

5PM TUESDAY OCT 1 2024 FINAL VOTE 

AGENDA 5.4 CAMPING BAN ONLY ON PUBLIC LAND 

https://pub-chulavista.escribemeetings.com/Meeting.aspx?Id=96d6c67c-c9a7-41a0-b15f-
3a26a1bf14a3&Agenda=Agenda&lang=English 
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CHULA VISTA RECEIVES $10 MILLION GRANT IMPROVE 
ENVIRONMENT OF MULTI FAMILY INDUSTRIAL BUILDINGS  
USE THE FUNDS TO CONVERT ABANDONED PROPERTIES 
IMPROVE ENERGY EFFICIENCY CONVERT HOMELESS SHELTER 

THE GRANT CAN BE USED CONVERT WITH ENERGY IMPROVEMENT 

ABANDON TRI-CARE BUILDING INTO BED SHELTER 646 NAPLES ST 

 
EMPTY BUILDING https://www.yelp.com/biz/tricare-outpatient-clinic-chula-vista-chula-vista 
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Chula Vista Receives $10 Million Energy Grant 
"The City of Chula Vista has been awarded a $10 million grant from the U.S. Department of Energy 
to help owners of multifamily, commercial, and industrial buildings improve energy efficiency 
and reduce greenhouse gases."  
https://www.chulavistaca.gov/Home/Components/News/News/3818/8786 

"The U.S. Department of Energy awards The City of Chula Vista an energy grant of $10 million to help 
improve energy efficiency and decrease greenhouse gases. The City of Chula Vista is the only local 
government in Southern California to earn the energy grant. The funding will address the 
development of educational toolkits and other resources to help building owners with low-to-no-
cost upgrades. “Chula Vista has long been a leader in the climate planning world, developing the 
first Climate Action Plan in the region in 2000,” said City Manager Maria V. Kachadoorian. “With this 
funding, we can do even more to improve our environment by increasing energy efficiency in 
our largest buildings.” Moreover, the grant will be distributed over the next nine years to 
improve the performance of Chula Vista’s 750 multifamily, commercial, and industrial 
buildings 20,000 square feet or larger. There are older multifamily buildings in the city that were 
not built with the proper insulation or air conditioning, which has led many occupants to experience 
being exposed to extreme heat over the years and potentially living through public health threats. 
“Ultimately, this will also improve our building stock so that over time people who want to buy or 
lease will look for more energy efficient buildings,” said Chula Vista Environmental Sustainability 
Manager Coleen Wisniewski, overseeing the grant. " 

https://www.chulavistatoday.com/community/chula-vista-receives-10-million-energy-grant/ 
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--  

 
Couple great links below my signature BOOKMARK AND SHARE 

Ballotpedia to Research Facts every Candidate and Proposition :) 
 
Alan Curry 

 
https://ballotpedia.org/Elections 
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https://vote.gov/ 

 
 
REPEAL PROP 47 AG KAMALA HARRIS BILL MISLEADING TITLE 
"SAFE NEIGHBORHOODS AND SCHOOLS ACT" 
CHANGED FELONY TO MISDEMEANOR NO JAIL 

$950 THEFT NO JAIL ENCOURAGE DRUG ABUSE 
CHARTS AND GRAPHS https://growsf.org/blog/prop-47/ 

 
https://ballotpedia.org/California_Proposition_36,_Drug_and_Theft_Crime_Penalties_and_Tre
atment-Mandated_Felonies_Initiative_(2024) 
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